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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

September 8, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Roy L. Behr
201 Edwards Street
New Haven, Connecticut 06511

MUR 1457
Dear Mr. Behr:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated July 23, 1982, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and .
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

vl f Brre - bl

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 8, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William D. Stempel, Esquire

Assistant General Counsel

_Office of the General Counsel
Yale University

1302 A Yale Station

New Haven, Connecticut 06520

MUR 1457
Dear Mr. Stempel:

On August 2, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on September 8, 1982, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lndlf f Lo - T

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

September 8, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Terrence Jones, Esquire
Wiggin and Dana

195 Church Street

P.O. Box 1832

New Haven, Connecticut 06508

: MUR 1457

3

Dear Mr. Jones:

On August 2, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

"The Commission, on September 8, 1982, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lol B Soos - 4,87

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Roy L. Behr
201 Edwards Street
Mew Haven, Connecticut 06511

MUR 1457

Dear Mr. Behr:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated July 23, 1982, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act®™) has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
vou believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
B 837g (&) (L) and &k PSR v TR EA%

Sincerely, s 4

!
ﬁ‘\?
Charles N. Steele \\
General Counsel

]
Lo
r<
.

Renneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Terrence Jones, Esquire
Wiggin and Dana

195 Church Street

P.O. Box 1832

New Haven, Connecticut 06508

RE: MUR 1457
Dear Mr. Jones:

On August 2, 1982, the Commission notified you of =a
complaint alleging that your client had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
nrovided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
~nf any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

3
Sincerely, (,71‘

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

wWilliam D. Stempel, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
Yale University

1302 A Yale Station

tew Haven, Connecticut 06520

MUR 1457

Dear Mr, Stempel:

Orn Augqust 2, 1982, the Commission notified vou of a
comnlaint alleging that your client had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1982, determined that on
the besis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any etatute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 davs.

2 N
Sincerely, jjj \ _
Charles N. Steele (\\vﬁ
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate Ceneral Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1457
Stephen Wareck for )
Congress Committee )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 8,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1457:

1. Find No Reason to Believe
Yale University violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b.

2. Find No Reason to Believe
the Steve Wareck for
Congress Committee violated

2 U.S.C. § 441b.

3. Close the File.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald and McGarry
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Harris

and Reiche did not cast votes in this matter.

Attest:

.

. 2
{/; o o T 77///’1 Yaile 7! (// e O A

Date (' Marjorie W. Emmons
“ Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 9-2-82, 11:43
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis (pink): 9-2-82, 4:00



September 2, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT: MUR 1457
Nl
Please have the attached First General Counsel's Report
t? distributed to the Commission (on Pink paper) on a 48 hour
. tally basis. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Callahan
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QF 00 A
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION MM‘V? << OF THE
1325 K Street, N.W. W9 SLCRITARY
Washington, D.C. 20463

82SEP2 all: 48

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO. 1457

OGC TO THE COMMISSION ¢-2 -£2& DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED BY
OGC 7/29/82

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 8/2/82

STAFF MEMBER

Suzanne Callahan

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Roy L. Behr
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Stephen Wareck for Congress Committee
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was generated as the result of a complaint filed
by Roy L. Behr against the congressional campaign of Steve Wareck
running for the House of Representatives, 3rd Congressional
District, Connecticut.

The complainant alleges that Yale University is renting
office space to the Steve Wareck congressional campaign for 1less
than the actual value of the property. The complaint is based on
several newspaper articles stating that an unnamed individual was

quoted a monthly rental rate of $2,000, while Wareck's campaign

pays only $275 per month,
The complainant alleges a corporate contribution in

violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b may have occurred if Yale University
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rented space to a federal campaign at a rate less than the normal
and usual charge.
LEGAL AND FACTUAL ANALYSIS

Terrence Jones, counsel for the Wareck campaign, filed a
response which included an affidavit of the individual who
negotiated the lease with Yale as well as a copy of the lease.

Manuel Machado was the individual who negotiated the lease
on behalf of the Wareck campaign. He has stated under oath that
he learned of the space at Yale through the director of the New
Haven Redevelopment Agency. Machado negotiated for the office
space with Marcia DeGraff of Yale's Real Estate Department.

Machado recollects that Ms. DeGraff offered him a short term
lease at $325 per month which he believed was too expensive. The
monthly amount agreed upon after negotiations was $275 per month.

The terms of the lease were as follows:

(a) rental limited to a period of eight months;

(b) obligated tenant to pay for all maintenance,
utilities and insurance; and

(c) property leased in "as is" condition.

Further, the committee, prior to occupying the rental space,
was required to "reconnect the heating system, make repairs to
the electrical system and certain plumbing fixtures and to do
repairs to the roof." The amount paid to contractors to complete
the above work cost the Wareck Committee $718. 1In addition,
committee volunteers did other work on the roof, heating and
plumbing system free of charge. Machado's affidavit describes

the premises as in general disrepair.
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Yale University responded to the complaint by filing an
affidavit of Marcia DeGraff, Director of Real Estate Management
of Yale University. She confirmed the assertions made by Machado.

According to her statement, in January of 1981, the Yale
Real Estate Office sent out a notice advertising the availability
of the subject rental space at $6.00 per square foot or $1,870
per month. 1/ However, DeGraff states that before any offers were
received to the notice, Yale decided to commercially develop the
property and decided not to accept any long term lease on the
property. The development plan included demolition of the
building at issue here.

Early in 1982, the Wareck campaign approached Yale seeking
to lease the subject property. Yale agreed to rent the property
to the campaign for eight months in "as is" condition. De Graff

states that "as is"™ meant the

tenant had to reconnect electricity, plumbing
and heating systems, repair a leaking roof, a
broken skylight, sagging ceiling tiles, a
broken water tank and wiring and numerous
other items. The monthly rental was
negotiated at $275. This amount was
sufficient to cover Yale's out-of-pocket
costs attributable to property tax payments,

Considering the evidence submitted in this matter, the $275
monthly rental fee for the rental space which was leased on a

short term basis, in "as is" condition, requiring extensive

1/ This amount corresponds to that alleged by Mr. Behr and
forms the basis for his complaint.
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repairs is reasonable. The affidavits submitted support the
respondents' contention that there is no evidence whatsoever
indicating that Yale has entered into a business transaction with
the Wareck campaign outside the normal course of business.
Therefore, the Commission should close the file in this matter
finding no reason to believe that Yale has made a corporate
contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b nor has the Wareck

campaign accepted such a contribution.

~ Recommendations
<r It is recommended that the Commission find:
- 1. No reason to believe Yale University violated 2 U.S.C.
. § 441b.
) 2. No reason to believe the Steve Wareck for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.
— 3. Close the file.
— Charles N, Steele
General Caggsel 4////
Jon
3 / é[
~ \15 % t> //51?2 BY: AN K_gL K\
) 7 Datd Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

Complaint (4 pages)

Wareck response (25 pages)

Yale response (5 pages)

Notification letters (3 pages)
(37 total pages)




Roy L. Behr o =N
201 Edwards Strést i
New Haven, CT 06511
July 23, 1982 :1

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

(=)
[ =]

Dear Mr Steele:s

I hereby resubmit my request for an investigation
= into the campaign of Mr. Steve Wareck, whiclh I originally
: sent you on July 14, 1982. As you may recall, the question
involves Wareck's campaign headquarters, rented from Yale
University for $275 per month. The address of the build
is 304 Elm Street, New Haven; the phone number is (203)624-1096.

Articles in the New Haven Advocate allege that another
< interested lessee had been told by Yale that the building
would cost $2,000 per month to rent. I am curious about
the discrepancy, and whether it constitutes a campaign
S contribution, which I understand to be illegal.

1~ A subsequent article in The Advocate (enclosed) quotes
a Wareck aide as saying the building is in terrible shape,
and is therefore only worth $275. Having never been inside,

o I can't argue. Nevertheless, the question remains as to
1 whether Yale thought it was worth $2,000. As a major landowner
- in the area, I suspect the university has a good sense of

property values.

I don't know much more about the situation than what is
detailed in the articles - the two vou already have on file
and the one enclosed - but in any event, my phone number
is (203)789-0303.

I loock forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
" .
- -~

Rov L. Behr

i ;e me this 75’ day of

iéil424522;4«4>—57AQ¢4~£%?’a£;Q”

Moizry Public

My Commission Expnes March 31, 1986
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On the cve of the Democratic
nominating conventions last weck, a
complaint surfaccd against one of the
two men campaigning for the Democratic
nomination for Congress in the Third
Congressional District. Roy L. Behr of
Edwards Street wrote to the Federal
Elections Commission requesting an
investigation of a possible violation of
clection laws by candidate Stephen
Warceck, citing as A dvocate article about
Wareck’s lease of campaign headquarters
from Yale University.

The anticle had noted that Wareck
leases his Elm Strect headquarters from
Yale for $275 per month, while a private
individual said he’s tried t0 rent the
propenty for a restaurant and had been
deterred because he was told the rent
would be $2,000 monthly. ik

Echr wrote that ‘‘it is my un-
derstanding that receiving campaign
contributions from the university is a
violation of the election laws,” saying;
that the low rental to Wareck might
constitute 2 form of contribution. *‘Mr.
Wareck's relationship with Yale is of
particular concern because of his ongoing
defense of the University in its disputes
with the aty. Mr. Wareck has said that
Yale should not make firancial con-
tributions to the city nor engage in
development projects with the city. While
I am not sure whether or not | agree with
his position on this matter, | would be
appalied if Mr. Wareck's views were
influchced by an improper financial
relationship with Yale.

I hope you will investigate this
situation,”” Behr wrote the FEC. **The
ciectien laws were passed in the wake of
the Watergaie scandal te stem the ricing
tude of public distrust in government. If
Mr. Wareck's campaign has  indeed
disregarded the law, he has violaied the
truat. He should not be able io do
impunity,””

Vigicok, who iy presiaent of the New
Haven Board of Aldermen, was
unavailable for comment Friday evening
as the Advocete vent to press. but his
asastant,  Alderman  Tonv  Wiiliams,
discounted the charge. **Our feclings are
that it is perfectly legal and ethical,
entirely proper. We inviic anvone to
come an and look W our campaien of-
fices.” He desenbed the faciliies as *'a
paeren, @ wreek L. s not dike we're
gettiire @ preat deal” He swd the
ciccineal svstem is “yust barely up 1o
code™ and sud there v plaster pecling
from walls and ceilines e noted lhE
Wareck campaign has a short-term lease
on the building, which formerly housed
the Kiuphts of St. Paincek and, before
that, a Yale secret soviety. Yale has been
i conhdennal nevotiations with  an
unnamead develaper tor she reisld i ation
L ireet
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spokespeople say the Wareck campaign
rental revenues are just about right for
the condition of the property and the
duration of the lease, noting that a
restaurant rental would requirc con-
siderable expensc for renovations.

By the time this issue hits the street,
the nominating convention for the Third
District will have been held (Monday
night) and Wareck will have been named
the party's official candidate. However,
Bruce Morrison, his challenger for the
nomination, was expected to gather well
over the necessary number of delegates at
the convention 1o qualify to run against
Wareck in the Democratic primary this

" fall.
Andrew Houlding
oy :
—
) M":‘*N \ _’T{
. L ’ 1
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H
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1 Roy L. Behr
201 Edwards Street
New Haven, CT 06511

July 14, 1982

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

Recent articles in the New Haven Advocate (see enclosed)
suggest improprieties in the Congressional campaign of:
Mr. Steve Wareck, which I find alarming. The articles
claim that Mr. Wareck is renting his headquarters space
from Yale University at $275 per month while potential
commercial renters were told that the same space would cost
at least 52,000 per month. The articles further state that
this unusually low rent should be counted as a campaign
contribution from the University. Yet it is my understanding
that receiving campaign contributions from the University
is a violation of the election laws.

‘Mr. Wareck's relationship with Yale is of particular
concern because of his ongoing defense of the University
in its disputes with the City. Mr. Wareck has said that
Yale should not make financial contributions to the City
or engage in development projects with the City. While I
am not sure whether or not I agree with his position on
this matter I would be appalled if }Mr. YWareck's views
were influenced by an improper financial relationship
with Yale.

I hope vyou will investigate this situation. The new
election laws were passed in the wake of the Watergate
scandal to stem the rising tide of public distrust in
covernment. If Mr. Warecii's campaign has indeed disregarded
t.e law, e has violated tliec public trust. .e should not
be able to do so with impunity.

Sincerely,

Q = o2

e\ L. Behr >

cc: Mr. Stewven wareck e

Vir. Bruce horrison =
Conrcressman Larry Delvardis

. L y L

New {aven .Advocate Py

New (laven iregister
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¢ On the political front: it appears tha
Stzve Wareck, the President of the Baard
o( Algiermcn and candidate for 1}: Third
stx_nc‘. Democratic Congrecsional
nominantion, has secured a bargain rent
:’rom Yale University for his camapaigr.
readquaners on Eim Strest. Wareck
feris about 1,000 square feet in g
buiiding owned by Yale—once useq by a
s:-:.rcE soliety—aand recently vacated g
the kmshu of St. Patrick. The W arcci
campa:gr_l pays only $278 per monih tor
the facility, an unusually low rate for
olfice space in the city. Wareck denies he
83t any kind of special deal
® larry DeNardis, (he Incuniben
Republican Congressman.  Jaye weel:
YRiva at thie idsi manute to byl a chcrai
3:::!(; Cor:*:missyon rule requiring
Sisclosure of d-feers moused cars 1o
siteatial tuvers He v Casticzied Hx‘
| A [ ! .

[N DAY
¢

s 3] oo '
Liemoeretic oprenial, Brace

for  an "ou!rrg-urus, ant-

0
wumner v ore

Mcarwhile, back in downtown New
Haven: Yale University is considering a
“*deveiopment concept’’ for the block
along Broadway between York and Park
Sirects which would transform the *‘kind
of tacky’” tuilding: on Broadway's south
side. Yalc officials refused to identify the

putative develeper; the buildings in-
vohved include those now occupied by
Greek Village, the Blossom Shop, the
(nove vacant) Fred Locke Stereo store,
and Steve Wareck's congressional
camraien headquarters.

The.e headqguarters occupy a Yale-
ov.ned  Loitduae ihat once” housed 2
universiy o oseldret society  and, more
recently, the Knights of St. Patrick. Two
werks apo, the Lidhocare mentioned in -
v e, tar Warelh who s president
of the Board of Aidermen, had ap-
parently cbtained a pood deal when he
reniea the bailding—atout 1,000 square
fect=-Trom Yale, for only $275 a month.
We vure sabseyuently informed that a
private Lusiiecsmiin hed been interested
i reoung the bulding and was told it
, D ostoan teast $2,000 per month. He

ited o tearn of Wareck’s terms.
:ha Doral, i Yale’s real estate
& VWoareok's ledse is a remnporary
plozsed that it can ect
out ! the building to
vstaie taxes while the
wweatiates with the developers.
2l the propeny along that
Uiock, which umiversiy public in-
formaticn officer Steve Kezerian
desented as hind of tachy.”
thcompown headguanters
« of patzencd siginficance bacause,
s deienmined to be an unusually
©otederid slection ru'es could hold
feiiutes a bind of campaign
oin thie university.
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COUNSELLORS AT LAW
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August 26, 1982 R
~N
LAY
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Ms. Suzanne Callahan au
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1457

Dear Ms. .Callahan:
I am writing in response to the Commission's letter of
August 2, 1982, to Mr. Stephen Wareck, candidate for Congress
from Connecticut's Third Congressional District. 1In that
letter, Mr. Kenneth A. Gross of your office requested
information relevant to the Commission's analysis of a
complaint sent to the Commission by Mr. Roy L. Behr of New
Haven regarding the monthly rental amount paid to Yale
University by the Stephen Wareck for Congress Committee for
space leased by the Committee from Yales

On behalf of the Committee, I enclose (a) an affidavit
of Mr. Manuel Machado who, on behalf of the Committee,
negotiated the terms of the lease between Yale and the
Committee, and (b) a photocopy of the executed lease. I
believe these documents will be useful and relevant to the
Commission's analysis.




WIOOIN & DANA

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
Page 2
August 26, 1982

Mr. Machado's affidavit sets forth the relevant
facts: The Stephen Wareck for Congress Committee needed space
for its campaign. Yale had available, vacant space that it was
willing to lease on a short-term basis. 1In view of the
condition of the space, the "net-net" provisions of the lease,
the repairs and risk of repairs undertaken by the occupant, the
unavailability of parking, and the fact that the Committee was
ready to occupy the space almost immediately, Mr. Machado
believes that the monthly rental of $275 was and is a fair
negotiated rental price.
Nl
We trust that the Committee's submission will
< establish to your satisfaction and that of the Commission that
there is "no reason to believe™ that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act has occurred, and accordingly that the
Commission will close the file on this matter.

) I1f you have any further questions, or if we can
provide any additional 1nformat10n to you, please call me.

~—~ s

Sincerely,

pn

- S o i
§?,L

= Terénce Jon

1)

DTJ:Kkr »
b Enclosure




2 AFFIDAVIT OF MANUEL MACHADO

STATE OF CONNECTICUT )

: ss: New Haven, August 25, 1982
COUNTY OF NEW HAVEN )

L MANUEL MACHADO, being duly sworn, states:
1. I am over eighteen years of age and recobgnize the

obligation of an oath.

2. I am a volunteer in the campaign of Mr. Stephen

- Wareck, candidate for Congress in the Third Congressional

District in Connecticut.

h 3. In the winter of 1982 I began looking for rental
- space for‘the Stephen Wa;eck for Congress Committee ("the

i: Committee").

-~ 4. 1 learned from the director of the New Haven

~r Redevelopment Agency that Yale University ("Yale") might have
o~

space available for a short-term lease. -
5. Early in February, 1982, I approcached Yale about
leasing space to the Committee. I spoke to a Ms. Marcia

DeGraff in Yale's real estate department. I had not previously

met or spoken to Ms. DeGraff.
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6. Ms. DeGraff told me that a building owned by Yale
and {ocated at 304-306 Elm Street in New HaQen, Connecticut was
vacant at the time.

7. Ms. DeCraff offered to rent the space for use by
the Committee on a short-term basis. To the best of my
recollection, her original offer was a rental of $325 a month.
I told her I thoughc that this price was too high.

8. During a period of a week to ten days, I had
several telephone conversations with Ms. DeGraff concerning the
terms of the lease and in particular the monthly rental price.

;. As a result of our negotiations, Ms. DeGraff

agreed on behalf of Yale to rent the property for use by the

Committee for a period of eight months at a rental of $275 a

<
N N

month.

10. The Lease was negotiated in every respect in an
arms-length fashion.

11. While Yale drafted the lease for signature by
Stephen A; Wareck, it was understood and- agreed upon that the
space would be occupied by the Committee and further that the
Committee would make all rental payments and pay all expenses
relating to the property. A copy of the executed lease (the
"Léase"), dated February 22, 1982, is attached hereto as

Exhibit A.
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12. The term of the Lease is for eight months, from
Marc? 1, 1982 through October 31, 1982. The Lease is on a
"net-net" basis, in other words a lease in whiéh the Tenant is
obligated to pay for all maintenance, utilities and insurance.
Further, Yale leased the space in "as is" condition. The Lease
does not include parking facilities, for which the Committee

. pays a monthly rental to a landlord other than Yale.

13. The Committee has made all monthly rental
payments to Yale, has provided Yale with a security deposit
equal to one month's rent, and has been responsible for all
expenses (other than taxes) with respect to the property,

including maintenance, utilities and insurance.

- 14. In order to make the space habitable, it was

.

necessary that the Committee spend sums to reconnect the
heating system, make repairs to the electrical system and
certain plumbing fixtures and to do repairs to the roof. The
Committee paid $718 to outside contractors for work performed
on the property, and these amounts have -been reported by thev
Committee as expenditures on Form FEC3. Additional work on the
heating and plumbing systems and on the roof was performed by
volunteers for the Committee whose time was given free of

charge.
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15. In renting the space, Ms. DeGraff stated that she
did not know the condition of the heating sfstem because it was
.
disconnected. She indicated that there would be no rent
adjustment if the system did not function and that the
Committee was at risk for any necessary repairs.

! 16. The space leased pursuant to the Lease is almost
windowlesz, comprising an open space not divided intc offices.
To the best of my knowledge, Yale did nothing to prepbre the
space for occupancy. Campaign volunteers have spent a
considerable amount of time, and the Committee has spent
approxima;ely $265 worth of materials, in putting up temporary
partitions so that staff members can work in that space. The
paint was peeling, and still is, from the walls and ceilings.

Y

17. I have hadtover twenty years' experience leasing
commercial properties in the New Haven area. Based upon (a)
the short-term character of the Lease, (b) the "as is"
condition of the building, (c¢) the net-net character of the
Lease, (d) the extent of the.repairs that had to be made to the
property, and (e) the lack of available on-street parking, I
believe the monthly rental of $275 is a fair rental for the
property. o B

et o ’
"‘A’/’: CEa T L S 7 T C({_/ZA

Manuel Machado




STATE OF CONNECTICUT)
: ss: New Haven August 25, 1982

[} .

COUNTY. OF NEW HAVEN )
Personally appeared Manuel Machado signer of the

foregoing affidavit and acknowledged the same to be his free

act and deed before me.

My Commission Expires March 31, 1986




2l )
o vof

®>H4q4aupns ) P 4
c2AUS27 P Lz |4

YALE UNIVERSITY

‘This Indenture, madeiand entered into this 22 day
of Facan“,ﬂ , 1982, by and-between YALE UNIVERSITY, a
cqorporation organized and existing under and by virtue of a
charter granted by the General Assembly of the Colony and
State of Connecticut and located in New Haven, Coqnecticut
(hereinafter called the "Landlord"), and STEPHEN A. WARECX
of 135 Cliff Street, New Haven, Connecticut, 06508 (herein-

after called the "Tenant®).

WIST BN ESSS RS TRERCTRIH T HUEAL T e

In consideration of the respective provisions and
agreements hereinafter contained, the Landlord hereby dem-
ises and leases to the Tenant and the Tenant hereby leases
from the Landlord the building located at 304-306 Elm Street
in New Haven, Connecticut,'(but not i;cluding the parking
lot adjacent thereto), the foregoing premises being herein-
after referred to as the "demised premises” or the
*premises”.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the demised premises, with the
rights, privileges, easements and appurtenances rhereunto
belonging or appertaining, unto the Tenant for and during a

term beginning'on March 1, 1982 and ending on October 31,

1982.
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THE ABOVE LETTING IS UPON THE FOLLOWING TERMS AlD
CONDITIONS:

1. Rent. The Tenant covenants and agrees to pay
to the Landlord as rent for the demised premises the sum of
Two Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($275.00) per month, paya-
ble with respect to each month during the term of this lease

in‘advance on or before the first day of such month. <

ravA Peaceful Possession. The Landlord covenants
with the Tenant that it- has gbod right to lease the demised
premises in the manner aforegaid and that it will suffer and
pérmit the Tenant (the Tenant keeping all the covenants and
agreements on the Tenant's.part as herein contained) to
occupy, possess and enjoy said premises during thé term
hereof, without hindrance or molestation from the Landlord,
or by any person claiming by, from or under the Landlord.

= Tenant Not to Make Alterations, etc. The

Tenant shall make no alterations, additions, installations
of equipment or fixtures, or improvements to, in or on the
demised‘premises witho;t the prior written consent of the
Landlord. The Tenant shall have the right to remove, at or
before the expiration or sooner termination of this lease,
any and all tangible personal property which may have been
installed by the Tenant in-the demised premises, but the |
Tenant shall promptly repair, in a first-class workmanlike
manner, any damage to the demised premises which may be due

to such removal.

4, Purpose and Use. The Tenant covenants and

ees that the demised premises and all parts thereof shall

sed only for the offices of the Steved Wareck for

ess Committee.

/3




St Indemnification. The Landlord shall not be

liable in any event whatsoever for any nuisance or claimed
nuisance arising out of or connected with the Tenant's occu-
pancy of the demised premises, or for any damage to any pro-
perty (including property of Ehe Tenant) or for any injury,
including death as the result thereof, to any person or per-
sons arising out of or connected with thé demised premises
or the qoccupancy thereof by the Tenant or that may happen on
or about the demised ptemises, or for any injury or damages
to the demised premises or to any property of the Tenant or
6f any person or persons contained therein. The Tenant
shall save and keep harmless and indemnify the Landlord,
from and against any and all liability, loss, damége, suits,
penalties, claims and demands of every kind or nature,
including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of or
connected with any such nuisance or claimed nuisance, acci-
dent, injury, damage or death which shall or may arise out
of or in connection with the demised premises or the occu-
pancy éf the demised ;remises by the Tenant, or shall or may

happen in, upon or about the demised premises or appurte-

nances, or for any matter, cause or thing growing out of the

condition, occupation, maintenance, repair, alteration, use

or operation of the demised premisess

6. Public Liability Insurance. The Tenant agrees

during the term of this lease and at the Tenant's own
expense to provide and keep in force a policy or policies of
public liability insurance in a company or companies autho-
rized to do business in the State of Connecticut, insuring
the Landlord and the Tenant against claims for damages aris-

ing out of or connected with the demised premises or the use
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thereof, such policy or policies to be in the amount of Five
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) per occurrence and Five
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) aggregate with respect
to bodily injuries, and One Hundred Thousand Dollars
($100,000) with respect to property damage, and the Tenant
agrees to deliver to and deposit with the Landlord a certi-
fiqate of such insurance naming the Landlord as an addi-
tional insured.

7% Condition’ of Premises; Damages. The Tenant

covenants and agrees that the Tenant has accepted or will

accept possession of the demised premises in such condition

as they were or may be in at the time thereof and that
neither the Landlord, nor any employee or adent of the Land-
lord, has made any representation, statement or warranty,
express or implied, in respect thereof, or in respect of
their condition, or the use or occupancy -hat may be made
thereof. The Tenant further covenants and agrees that the

Landlérd shall not be liable to the Tenant for any injury or

. .

damage to persons or property caused by the elements or by
other tenants or persons in the Building and shall not be
liable for any damage to any property in or on the demised
premises caused by water (including water that may leak or
flow from the automatic sprinkler system), steam, gas, eléc-
tricity, snow, rain, sewerage or any substance which may
léak into the demised premises or issue or flow from any
other part of the building in which the demised premises are
located, or from any other place or quarter, nor for any
damage that may be suffered by the Tenant through the fault

or negligence of any other tenant of the building in which




s @ 41035395 5@

the demised premises are located, expressly excepting, how-
ever, any injury or damage that may be due to faulty con-
struction or the negligence of a servant, agent, employee or
contractor of the Landlord.

8. Hire and Return of Premises. The Tenzat fur-

ther covenants with Landlord to hire the demised premises
ang to pay the rentals provided for hereiﬁbefore, to commmit
no wastesnor suffer the same to be committed thereon, nor to
injure or misuse the same, bQé to deliver up the same at the
expiration or sooner termination of the Tenant's tenancy in
as good condition as the demised premises may be in at the
time when the same are first occupied by the Tenant, ord:i-
nary wear, fire and other unavoidable casualties ekcepted,
and to replace at the expense of the Tenant lost keys and
lighting bulbs and tubes, which lighting bulbs and tubes are
not to be supplied by the Landlord.

9. Observation of Laws, etc. The Tenant further

covenants and agrees to couply and conform to all the laws
of the.State of Connecficut, the by-laws, rules and regula-
tions of the City and Town of New Haven relating to health,
nuisance and fire, the rules and regulations of the New
England Board of Fire Underwriters anc all the terms and
provisions of any fire insurance policy effected or to be
effected with respect to the demised premises, all insofar
as the demised premises are or may bLe concerned, and to save
the Landlord harmless from all fines, penalties and costs

for violation of or non-compliance with the same.

10. Subletting and Assignment. The Tenant cove-

nants with the Landlord that the Tenant will not sell,
assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge or otherwise encumber
this lease, or sublet all or any part of the demised

premises.
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ll1. Tenant's Responsibility - Sidewualk. The

Tenant agrees at the sole cost and expense of the Tenant to
keep the sidewalk adjoining said premises unobstructed and
free and clear of all snow, ice, rubbish, trash or other
litter.

12. Tenant's Responsibility - Repair, Meaintenance

and Utilities. The Tenant covenants and agrees to make all

necessary repairs to the demised premises under the control
of the Tenant, including door#, windows and window glass,
and to maintain the demised premises at all times in a
ciean, orderly, well-ventilated and sanitary condition, and
to keep all of the water, plumbing, electrical wires, fix-
tures and equipment in the demised premises in good order,
except that the Landlord shall be liable for all repairs
thereofrwhich may become necessary because of faulty con-
struction or the neéligence of any agent, servant, employee
or contractor of the Landlord. In the event that the Tenant
shall fail to make the‘repairs or to conduct the maintenance
requireb of the Tenant‘hereunder, then the Landlord may, but
shall not be obliged to, make such repairs and the Tenant
shall pay to the Landlord, forthwith upon demand, the cost
to the Landlord of such repairs or maintenance made or con-
ducted by it. The Tenant further covenants and agrees to.
pay all charges for electricity, telephone, sewer use
charges and water rates and other services not specifically
made the obligation of the Landlord hereunder. The Tenant,
at its expense, shall furnish heat for the demised premises
and keep all heating equipment in good repair. She=Penant,
at—the—gole—eost—and—enpense—of—the—TerantT—shatl-provide
aRd-—keep~on-qeposTt-with—the—lLaadlotd—a—polioy—or—potrictes
of—plate—3glase~iRour-aRee, —OF—0O0RDLELE.-CORI o6—thetreof —each

ia-such-formand-amount—-as—the—Landlord—may—recuires
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13. Rules and Regulations. The Tenant expressly

covenants and agrees to observe and abide by all such
reasonable rules and regulations that may be made by the
Landlord from time to time as, in the Landlord's judgment,
may be necessary or advisable for the safety, care and

cleanliness of the demised premises, for the orderly and

efficient operation and maintenance thereof, and for the

best interests of the users of tpne same, which rules and
regulations, when so made anq'notice thereof given to the
Tenant in writing, shall have the same force and effect as
i% originally made a part pf this lease. Such rules and
regulations shall not; however, be inconsistent with the
proper and rightful enjoyment by the Tenant of thé.demised
premises. Initial rules and regulations, to be added to and
amended_from time to time as aforesaid, are as follows:
(a) The Tenant shall regularly and promptly
remove all debris, boxes, barrels, trash,
garbage, refuse and similar matter from the
demised éremises, and no accumulation thereof
shall be permitted.
(b) The toilet rooms, water-closets, urinals
and other water apparatus shall not be used
for any purposes other than those for which'
they were constructed, and no improper sub-
stance or article shall be thrown therein.
(c) 1If the Tenant desires electric, tele-
graphic or telephorn2 connections, the Landlord
will provide directions as to where and how
the wires are to be introduced, and without
such directions no boring or cutting for wires

will be permitted.
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(d) The Landlord shall provide two keys to
the demised premises, which the Tenant shall
return upon the termination of the lease.

(e) Any sign, advertisement, notice or device
which is to be inscribed, painted, or dis-
played, either on the exterior of the demised
premises or in the demised premises and visi-
ble from the street in front of the same,
shall not’ be inscribed, painted or displayed
without the prior written permission and
approval of Fhe Landlord, which approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld, and any such
sign, advertisement, notice or deviée to be
located on the exterior of the demised
premises shall be of such color, size and
style‘as shall be designated by the Landlord.
(£) All lettering on doors or windows shall
first be“app:oved by the Landlord and shall be
done only by workmen or artisans designated by
the Landlord.

(g) The Tenant shall not do or permit any-
thing to be done in said premises, or bring
keep anything therein or permit anything to
brought or kept therein, or use the demised
premises, or any part thereof, or suffer or
permit their use, which would cause an
increase in the rate for fire insurance on the
demised premises or on the property kept

therein.
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(h) The Tenant shall not permit any objec-
tionable odor to escape or be emit:ed fronm
sal. premises, or do anything or permit any-
thing to be done upon said prenises 1in any way
tending to creafe a nuisance, or tending to
disturb other tenants of the building in which
the demised premises are lécated or the occu- ~
pants of neichboring property.

(i) The'Tenan§.shall at all times abide by
the Landlord's written schedules and instruc-
tions with respect to the placement and stor-
age of heavy equipment and inventory in order
that the loading per square foot in the
demised premises shall conform to the Land-
lord's requirements to prevent settling or
sagging of the demised premises.

(j) No awnings are to be installed by the’
Tenant either inside or outsice of the windows
without‘fhe Landlord's written consent, nor
shall any article be placed or kept by the
Tenant on the ledge outside of any window.

-(k) Nothing shall be thrown out of the
windows or dcors of the demised premises.

(1) The Tenant shall at all times keep the
exterior windows of said premises in a neat
and clean condition,

(m) Deliveries of merchandise to and from the
demised premises shall be made in su¢ch manner
as the Langlord may reasonably direct from

time to time.




All such rules and regulations hereinabove set
forth and hereinafter made by the Landlorcd shall govern the
Tenant and the Tenant's agents, employees, business guests
and invitees, and the Tenant shall be responsible for their
observance thereof.

14. Fire or Other Damage -~ Interruption of Use.

It, is understood and agreed that if the demised premises
shall be damaged by fire, thg‘e;ements or other casualty so
as to render the demised premises partly or wholly untenant-
able, the rent will be reducéd proportionately so as to
éover only that portion of the demised premises not so
damaged or destroyed, except that if the demised premises
have been rendered wholly untenantable, no rent shall accrue
while said demised premises remain untenantable. The Land-
lord agrees to repair the demised premises as promptly as

may be possible after receiving notice of such damage; pro-

vided, however, that if within a reasonable time following

any such damage which may be of a substantial nature the

Landlord in its sole discretion shall decicde to demolish the
remainder of the demised premises or to replace the same
with a new building, then the Landlord shall not have any
duty as aforesaid to repair the demised premises or portipn
thereof, and this lease shall thereupon terminate and the
rentals herein provided for shall be apportioned and paid by
the Tenant up to the date when the Tenant may last have
occupied the demised premises.

15. Access to Premises, It is understood and

agreed that the Landlord shall have access to the demised
premises at al; reasonable times for the purpose of inspec-

ting, maintaining or repairing the same.
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16. Subordination to Mortgages; Assianment of

Lease. The Tenant expressly covenants and agrees that this
lease and all rights of the Tenant hereunder shall be sub-
ject and subordinate in all respects to any present oOr

future mortgage of the demised premises and the Tenant fur-
ther covenants and agrees that upon request of the Landlord
the Tenant will execute and deliver to the Landlord a suita--
blé form of written instrument to evidence such subjection
and subordination; and 4t is expressly understood and agreed
that the Landlord shall have the right at any time and from
time to time to pledge, mortgage or otherwise encumber its
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